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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 9 April 20'19 1 :40 PIV

lyn n.khong @ axa.com.sg

CHOW Soon Hee Gene (gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg); KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan

Ang (LKKAuto); HO Vincen| LKK Valuation

RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFN9629H

Dear Lynn,

The market value of SFN 9629H is $70K-$71K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 I email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4375

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: cHoW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh @axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday,9 April 2019 12:45 PM

To: bhtay@a utoprobe.com.sg; admin @a utoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; jim my.lee@priorityservices.sS;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick soo@a-pac.s8;

frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <oliviala u@ lkka uto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

<bryana ng@lkka uto.com>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; LKK Valuation
<va luation@ lkkauto.com>; KHONG Lynn <lynn. khong@axa.com.sg>

Subiect: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for 5FN9629H

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Lynn .

DOA:7/4/19

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr )

Assistant Manager ( Motor Survey )

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.ss

HP :98587664

---Disclaimer----
This message maycontain confidential information intended solelyforthe use ofthe named addressee. lf you are not

the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Orryner particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No..

vehi€le to be Exported:

lntended Oeregistration Dete:

Vehicle Make:

Vehrcle Mode[:

Primary Colour:

Manuf acturing Yeer:

Engine No.:

Cha:si: No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

0riginal Registretion Dite:

Frr5t Regislration Date:

Tranller Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Elrgrbility:

PARF Eligibility Erpiry Date:

PARF Rebate Arnoilnt:

lntended COE Rebate Oetalls

C0E Erpiry Date

COE Crtt8PrY.

COE Period(Ycarri:

QP Prrd:

COE Rebate Arnosnt.

Tolel Rcbate Amount:

The information cont.rinecl h€rein it torrect 'ls it 06 ABr 2019

,oA: tlr+hi
( S<n;

Singapore N RIC

1844E

sFN9629H

No

08 Apr 2O19

TOYOTA

COROLLAALTIS 1.6 CW

Grey

2016

12RXs93259

MR053REH104558267

e0.0kw (120bhp)

919.990.00

15 Mar 2017

l5 Mar 2017

0

91e.990.00

Yes

74Mar2O27

$14,992.N

14 Mar 2O27

A - Car up to l600cc & 97kW (130bhpl

10

549.430.m

$39,21 1.00

t5{,203.00

llr-
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41912A19 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarMart

€lega.€€

Faceifted Elegafce l4odell 1 Owner, Low Mileage Done, Agent I'la ntained. Flex ble Loan Availablel Trade In welcome. Ca I Now ForVtew n9

posrc{j: 02 apr 1019 f3!rs:20lTT.votactrolai20lTlovotacorola Tovo:acomla,tovoia..oi:,Tovota,corola,.orolaiLlsed

Toyota Corolla Al{s 1.64
Eleqance

Almost N€wL Ag€nt Warranty Ti[ Feb 2020. s More Free Serviclng Package With ag€nt. Comfodable, Smooth, Silent, R€sponsive And Fuel Encient
Engine. Reknown Re iability And D!r.bility. ELegantWhile...

-I4. 20i'iJ,oi Co.o r 2017 toyola rorotd, Toyou Co oltd, t.vo1a.. ot., Tcfol!. Corotr,.o otc, Used

Toyotir Corolla Altis 1.5A

Eeganc€ l4odel. I Owner, Non Prlvate Hire/Leaslng Grl Road Tax TilFeb 201 Agent seryic€d Witn Proots Yea6 Wananty. Genulne Low M eage
Done 48557km. Like Erand New. 100% Accdent Frce. Call Now

Lak€ Vew Credt Pte Ltd

Taqs 20r7 TD'ota Coro la, 21117 toyotn c!rolin, Toyola Co.ola, toyotn..ro a, Tovola, Coro ta,.orota, Ustn

Ioyota Corolla Aitis 1..6A
Elegance

Elegance l4odel With Push Start And Key ess EntrylThis Is The Atis 50th Annlve6ary ModelTlat Comes With Original Toyota Rac n9 Body Kit And
Sports Rimsl Serial Nurnber 05/50. Fu I Agent S€rvic€ And ..,

TJ.:0l7T.,urJClrola20lTroyotacorotji,Ioyotaaorota,toyota.oroaToyot.,Corct.,.j.r.Ua,Userl

Selldirect to buVers at your p.ice!

Getyour car sold at a higher pr ce and let our recommended consignment agents negotiate on your behalfwlthout persona y €nt€rtaining sales calls.
Llst your car with one of our agents today,

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A
Eleqance

Mileage Ai 11k. A5 Good As Brand New, Pdced Lower Than A New !nit With No Waiung Time Required. Ufder Warranty. Flexible Financins Options
To Suit Yo!r Needsr Don'tWaitl Call ForA Vlewing Appointrn...

q Trqj 20t7 T!!!td Corora 20t7royor...rolta,Tolotd Corotd, royota.orolta, royota, Corota, corola, Us€d

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 - N.A 15-Feb-2017 1,598 cc Sedan
Elegance

StillUnderAgent Borneo l4otor Watrantyl 100% Loan Avalle:le. Nllleage Ont rSklonly l ownerlTp Top Condltiont Extremely We N1ant lned.No
Repairs N€ededl 100% Accident Freel Wecome Trade Inl Exc...

H!. Yanq Cred t F,te Ltd
Trqs.20lTro,otaaJrolr,20lTroyot3cooll.,ToyotaCornlla.tototac.rota,Ioyot/Coottai.ooU./Uscd

Toyota Co.olla Altis 1,54

1 Owner, Very Low l"lleage Oone At 17,000krn/ Accdent Free, Always Sewce With Bomm r.iotor (Next SeNice at 24,000km), 5 Yeau Borneo Motor
war.anty, Road Tax TillAugust 2019, Buy \ryth Conldencel 1...

-- - T-o! 2017 To.ora Co olle 2017 royota .orol a, lovot Co.ola, tolora.oroli, rovora, Corola,.!.ota, Ured

Toyota Corolla Alt:s !.64 - N.A 22-Feb-ZOl7 1,598 cc ' Sedan

5 Yeirs Waffa.ry With Borneo Motors, Pearl White With Clean And Wel l4aintained Inte.ior, Hurry, Please Contact Olr sal$ Executve. Flexible Loan,

pGiri 22 l,1r 2019 Tras: 20!TToyolir coro a,2017 royola corola, Toy.t^ coroia, t!!ot. cor.lai Tayot , Coroll.,.orolla,1l5€n

Toyota ao.olla Altis 1.6A $77,400 $8,s90 /Yr 01_Mar2017 1,598 cc 20,800 km Sedan

Elegance

Only Dore 11,000Km Yeartr Black alls Elegance, Owned By A Single Car Enthus astic With F!l Tracked Records From Agent Since Day l. Responslve
Yet Fuel Effcient, In€sstib e To ltl s!perb cond tio,..

la.rs 20l7To,otaC.,.la 2017 toyota cD.olla, Toyotd t..o a,lo1otn.or.li, Toy.ta, Corolai..ola, Us.d

07-Feb-2017 r,598 cc

$76,800 $8,520 /yr 10-Feb-2017 1,598 cc 48,ss7 km

13-Feb-2017 1,s98 cc

13-Feb-2017 1,598 cc sedan

.8,.J1rr:irn*

SOID

.*r:a:tffri

sotD

r,ii5ffi

'&$@

{!*.*.")

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $76,a00 $8,4s0 /yr

22-Feb-2017 1,598 cc

03'1.4EF2017 1,s98 cc 45,000 km Sedan

F€xible Loan Sch€mes Availablel vlew To Believe Condtionl 8uy FromExtended Waranty Ava ablel hmaculatey l.4aintained By Prevous Ownerl
Trustuorthy Dea er and we wr workout A win wln PackEge Fo...

:l

httpsi//w!w.sgcarmaft.com/used cars/listing.php?ORD=RG D-AS C&IMOD=Toyota&MIIO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017 213



4t9t2019 used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCbrMart

Car Tlmes ALitomobile Pte Ltd

poltedr 15-r,1a.2019 Tags: 20lTToyota Corolla,2017 toyota c.rollai Toyota Corolai toyot corolla, rovotb, coola, corolla, U5ed

Toyota corolla A)(:s 1.54 x 161.800 $7,494 lyt 06-l'1ar-2017 1,496 cc

Excellent Condltion. Very Well lvlaintalned By Prcvious Owner. Vie\4 To Belleve, B3nk Loan/Loan/In House Loan Avallablel Trade In
CalTs!1s,4rr'hatsApp Our Friendly Sales Reps Today To Ananqe...

poeted:29,&ar20t9 lo9s:a20tToyota€orclk,2017toyotacorolb,royotaCorotla,toyoracorot.,royota/Corota,corota,Lrscd

1,598 cc

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A

Sedan

Toyota Corolla Akis 1.6A
Etegance

Corclla Altis Elegance 1.6 CW Grey Coour. Origlnal Registrat on Dater March 2017. lst Owner. Inslrance Expired TitlMar 2020.schedute A Test Drive
Today. viewing Is Stictly ByAppointrnent Only, @

posted: r9_[,taF2o19 
rd9s:a2017 Toyota Cqola,2017 toyota coo]a,loyota Co.olla, toyora corolta, fovota, Corotta, corotta, Used

08-MaF2017

t74,800 $8,300 /yr 13'lvlar-2017 1,598 cc 19,800 km Sedan

Elegant White, servlced By Agenl Agent wamnty Tilll4arch 2022, Low lYaintenance Cost, One Owner Only, Accldent Free, Very well r,4aintained,
Flerible In-House Loan Packaqes Available.

Pr me l.4otor & Leasing

Posred:28,N1.F20!9 20lTToyofa Coolla,20t7 toyota @rolla, Toyota Coolla, tolori.orota, Toyola, Co.otta,.orota, Used

Toyota Co.olla Altis 1.6A
Eleqance

1 Owner Onlyl Elegance I'lodell sbllUnder Agent Wananty In Supelb Condlrlonl

poltedi t5-Ma.ZO19 Ta!s: 2017 Toyota Corotta,2017 royorD corota, Toyora Co otai toyot coro[a, Toyota, CoraUa. .oro]Ia,. Lrs.d

Save this search crilera, lo qet emai a erts whenever a.r.tch s found.

22-Mat20L7 1,598 cc SOLD

@

For old advertisem€nts, view Expi.ed ads <8ack(12)Next"

Eng cap Pl eage

llome New Cars Used cars Sell My car I Directory : Products i Insurance I Article Forum Resources
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